
Szanowna Pani Ewelino,

Akceptuje poniższe koszty.

Proszę o organizację.

Pozdrawiam,

From: Payroll Poland [mailto:payroll_poland@zerochaos.com] 

Sent: Thursday, December 05, 2013 1:11 PM

To: Jagoda Kurzeja

Cc: Wojciech Oleksy; Michal Siemaszko

Subject: Wstępna wycena podróży: Michał Siemaszko: 16­18.12.2013 Zurych

Witam Pani Jagodo,

Poniżej przesyłam wstępną wycenę podróży Pana Michała Siemaszko do Zurychu. Proszę o akceptację.

Pozdrawiam

Ewelina Woszto

RE: Wstępna wycena podróży: Michał Siemaszko: 16-18.12.2013 Zurych
Jagoda Kurzeja 
to:
Payroll Poland
2013-12-05 14:17
Cc:
Wojciech Oleksy, Michal Siemaszko
Hide Details 
From: Jagoda Kurzeja <jagoda.kurzeja@pl.abb.com>
To: Payroll Poland <payroll_poland@zerochaos.com>, 
Cc: Wojciech Oleksy <woleksy@zerochaos.com>, Michal Siemaszko <michal.siemaszko@pl.abb.com>

Jagoda Kurzeja
Administration Specialist
ABB Sp. z. o. o.
Information Systems Delivery Center
Starowiślna 13
31-038 Kraków
Phone: 22 223 8634
Mobile: +48 666 047 196
email: jagoda.kurzeja@pl.abb.com

MICHAŁ SIEMASZKO

Estimate of costs

CHF PLN

Hotel 690,00 CHF 2 396,04 zł Exchange rate CHF/PLN from 05.12.2013 3,4218

Transportation (flight) 1 025,00 zł

Additional costs 150,00 CHF 513,27 zł

Total 3 934,31 zł

ZC markup 3% 118,03 zł

Per diem 178,93 CHF 612,27 zł

Total + markup + per diem 4 664,62 zł

16.12.13­18.12.13

Flight details: Kraków ­ Szwajcaria 16.12.13 17:10­19:25

Szwajcaria­ Kraków 18.12.13 20:00­22:20

Hotel: Swissotel

PER DIEM CALCULATION

Day Month Time of travel Comments

16 december 12 h 15 min. Flight from Cracow at 6:45, 100% per diem

17 december 24 85% per diem, breakfast

18 december 22 h 20 min. Flight from Zurichu at 22:20, 85% of per diem

Total travel time 58 h 35 min.

Daily per diem in Switzerland 88,00 CHF

Full per diem (100%) 6 h 45 min. 29,33 CHF 100,37 zł

Partial per diem (85%) 46 h 20 min. 149,60 CHF 511,90 zł

TOTAL 178,93 612,27
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ZeroChaos

Nowogrodzka 21

00-511 Warszawa

Poland

M: +48 502-912-480 
E-MAIL: payroll_poland@zerochaos.com

This email is intended only for the use of the party to which it is addressed and may contain information that is privileged, confidential, or protected by law. If you are not the intended 

recipient you are herby notified that any dissemination, copying, or distribution of this email or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this message in error, please 
notify us immediately by replying to the message and deleting it from your computer.

This email message has been delivered safely and archived online by Mimecast. For more information please visit http://www.mimecast.com
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